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MEMORANDUM FOR PEACEXEEPING CORE GROUP MEMBERS

FROM: RICHARD A. CLARKE W

SUBJECT: Summary and Conclusions of 2 May 94
Meeting :
GEORGIA

1. State (NIS) will engage in a variety of diplomatic
contacts with the Russians and Georgians this week to probe
further the reasons for the May 10th "deadline” for a decision on

peacekeeping.
B1

2 i1l prepare a briefing for use with the Russians
and Georgians on our understanding of the refugee, planting, and
fighting situations in the area. USUN will arrange for a meeting
with the Russians where we can compare our understanding and
information on these issues with theirs.

3. State (IQ0) will prepare an analysis of the varying
levels of UNSC action that might be taken with regard to a CiS$
peacekeeping force (e.g. acknowledgement, endorsement) and what
*price" or conditions might be sought of the CIS in return (e.q. L.
reporting, monitoring, mandate). The paper should be available. .
to members of the.Core Group by 6 May. | - TR T

© RWANDA

1. USUN will circulate to other concerned delegations the
elements of a new resolution based on the guidance that was
agreed on by the interagency community on April 30, with a view
to approval of such a resolution later this week.

ad®

2. State will examine what funding authorities are
avajlable for US support to humanitarian and peacekeeping
operations (Voluntary PKO account:; FAA sections 506A, 522; ERMA).
NSC will seek a White House announcement of $15 million in
emergency refugee assistance. ' : '

3. State and JCS will examine the feasibility of using
Commando -Solo aircraft to broadcast into Rwanda, to counter the
effects of Rwanda radio stations that are calling for additional

murders. .

4. State (AF) will host a daily (M-F) video conference on
Rwanda at nocn, until further notice. E
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There was agreement that USAID should be routinely invited
to all future meetings of the Core Group,
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